Milian, Maria

From: Ramos, Miriam

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2016 3:25 PM
To: Milian, Maria

Subject: FW: Dayron Garcia

Maria, please see below.
Thank you,

Miviam S. Ramas, Esq.
Deputy City Attorney

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way, 3rd Floor
Coral Gables, FL 33134
(305) 460-5218

(305) 460-5084 direct dial
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BUBLIC RECORDS:

This e-mail is from the City of Coral Gables - City Attorneys Office and is intended solcly for the use of the individual{s) to
whom itis addressed. If you believe you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete your e-mail
from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. The State of Florida has a broad public records laws, Most
written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to
the public upon request.

CONFIDENTIALITY:

The informatien contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited

From: Ramos, Miriam

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Wu, Charles; Iglesias, Peter; Swanson-Rivenbark, Cathy
Cc: Leen, Craig; Garcia, Dayron

Subject: Dayron Garcia

I would like to take a moment to recognize Dayron Garcia. At this morning’s Code
Enforcement Board hearing, he was praised by a resident who he has helped greatly
through a long process with repairs etc. to her home, and during a difficult time in her

life. She spoke very highly of Dayron. The Board agreed and even clapped for him. I could



not agree more with her assc.sment. Dayron is always availa. .2, pleasant, responsive and
goes above and beyond. I feel it is important to let you all know.

Great job Dayron!
Regards,

Miniam S. Ramaes, Esq.
Deputy City Attorney

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way, 3rd Floor
Coral Gables, FL. 33134
(305) 460-5218

(305) 460-5084 direct dial

This ¢-mail is from the City of Coral Gables - City Attorneys Office and is intended solely for the use of the individual{s) to
whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete your e-mail
from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. The State of Florida has a broad public records laws. Most
written communications te or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to
the public upon request.

CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential, intended only tor the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited



